

## SHASCNA PR Subcommittee Minutes

July 2, 2017

Opened meeting at 4:00PM with Serenity Prayer  
Reading of the 12 Traditions & 12 Concepts

### Attendees:

(8)

Aaron D, Ben R, Sarah T, Greg D, Philip D, Ryan M

**New Members:** Brian S, Wes M

### Anniversaries:

Phil – 2 years

### Roll Call of Trusted Servants:

Present – Chair, Secretary, Project-based Service Coordinator

Absent – None.

### Budget:

We spent the monthly payment to “In Community” Magazine \$39.75.

### Open Positions:

Vice-Chair, Webmaster, Vice-Web Master

### Publications:

“In Community” Magazine will continue until September 2017.

**Project-based Service Coordinator:** South Hills Meeting List

Discussed finalizing new 4-fold paper for the meeting list.

### Old Business:

None.

### New Business:

We made a contact from Baldwin School District, and asked to put on an NA Presentation for their Red Ribbon Week, Oct. 23-Oct.27. We had until the end of the week to pick the day that we would be available to give the presentation. We voted for the dates of Oct. 23 or Oct. 26. We will be suggesting three speakers to vote on to take into the school at next PR meeting.

The pastor from the “Freedom from the Boulevard” home group also reached out to our PR committee, and asked that we put an NA Presentation on for their congregation in the fall.

We have a contact who is helping us to reach out to Natalia Rudiak. We are trying to set up a Community Round Table, and are reaching out to Natalia for contacts and support.

**Closed meeting at 4:35PM with Serenity Prayer**

**Next Meeting August 6 at 4PM.**